
EWING MARION KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING PACKET

September 7, 2022

CONTENTS

Meeting Agenda 2

Meeting Minutes (8.10.2022) 3

Summary of Governance Items 5

Updates to Board Policies 7

Board Member Terms and Recommendations 16

Packet Page 1



EWING MARION KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - MEETING AGENDA

MEETING INFORMATION

Ewing Marion Kauffman School
Wednesday, September 7, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting (8:30am CT)
Meeting will be held at the Kauffman School

6401 Paseo Blvd
Kansas City, MO 64131

AGENDA

● CALL TO ORDER
○ Welcome guests
○ Review and discuss meeting agenda
○ Action: Meeting minutes (8.10.2022)
○ Board Chair Comments

● LEADERSHIP REPORT
● FINANCE

○ None
● GOVERNANCE

○ Special Education – Adoption of the Missouri State Plan for Special Education as EMKS’s Local Compliance Plan
○ Adoption of DESE’s Model Policy on Seclusion & Restraint
○ Updates to Board Policies

■ Policy 0120: Legal Status- Charter
■ Policy 0310: Board Organization- Governing Board Purpose and Roles
■ Policy 0311: Board Organization- Statement of Practices

○ Board Member Terms and Recommendations
● COMMUNITY FORUM

○ The Board will hear comments from community members regarding items on the agenda or other issues that
should be brought to the Board’s attention. Individual comments are limited to three minutes. It is anticipated
the time allotted for the community forum will be no longer than fifteen minutes, unless time is extended by
the Board Chair. Individuals who do not have an opportunity to speak during the allotted time will be given first
opportunity at the next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

● CLOSED SESSION / EXECUTIVE SESSION
○ Close meeting pursuant to R.S.Mo 610.021(6) - discussion of a student matter, R.S.Mo 610.021(1) - discussion of

legal matters and R.S.Mo 610.021(3) - discussion of a personnel matter
● ADJOURN

FUTURE MEETINGS

● Committee Meetings: Monday, October 17, 2022 (5:00 pm CST)
● Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 (8:30 am CST)

Packet Page 2



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF EWING MARION
KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC

August 10, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Ewing Marion Kauffman School, Inc., a Missouri nonprofit corporation exempt from

federal taxation under Internal Revenue Code § 501(c)(3), was held at its headquarters in Kansas City, Missouri on August 10, 2022,

pursuant to public notice provided at least 24 hours in advance. The meeting was held in person at the School.

Participating were Kristin Bechard, Brett Hembree, Juan Rangel, Corey Scholes. Participating via Zoom such that all could

hear and be heard and see and be seen were Tracy McFerrin and Jerry Williams.

Also participating from the School were Hannah Lofthus, President and Chief Executive Officer; Katie Pasniewski, Chief

Operating Officer; and Cat Cain, Chief of Staff. John Tyler, Secretary and General Counsel, joined the meeting in progress as

indicated below.

No one from the community was present.

Ms. McFerrin chaired the meeting and Ms. Bechard and Mr. Tyler served as secretary for respective parts of the meeting

based on when Mr. Tyler was present. Ms. McFerrin called the meeting to order at 8:36 am, welcomed those in attendance, and

previewed the agenda.

After discussion and motion duly made (Rangel) and seconded (Scholes), the board unanimously approved minutes from

the meetings of July 13, 2022.

Leadership Report

Ms. Lofthus reviewed the staff’s professional development journey on social and emotional development and otherwise

over the past few weeks. She previewed the professional development happening today and that the board members would be

able to join. Discussion occurred throughout.

Governance Report

Ms. Pasniewski explained the recommended school calendar and proposed changes to student and family handbook and

personnel policies.

After discussion and upon motion duly made (Rangel) and upon the recommendation from the Governance Committee, the Board

unanimously approved the school calendar for the academic year 2022-2023 as provided for in attached Exhibit A.

After discussion and upon motion duly made (Hembree) and upon the recommendation from the Governance Committee, the

Board unanimously approved the policy changes as provided for in attached Exhibit B.

Discussion followed about the Committee’s discussion of another potential board member.

Finance Report

Packet Page 3



Ms. Pasniewski presented highlights from the Treasurer’s report that was distributed in advance of the meeting. Discussion

occurred throughout.

After discussion and upon motion duly made (Bechard) and seconded (Scholes), the Board unanimously approved the

Treasurer’s report as submitted.

Discussion followed about the proposed engagement of Kander Consulting to provide professional development and leadership

training for the staff and amendment of the prior year’s contract to cover activities that occurred during that time.

After discussion and upon motion duly made (Bechard) and seconded (Rangel), the Board unanimously approved amending the

2021-2022 engagement with Kander Consulting to a new total of $149,000 and engaging Kander Consulting to provide professional

development and leadership training and consulting services for the 2022-2023 academic year in an amount of $115,000.

The School’s annual Form 990 tax return for 2020 has been filed with the IRS.

The meeting recessed at 8:50 am for those present to participate in the all staff professional development sessions. Mr. Tyler

joined during that session.

The meeting reconvened at 10:15 am with all those present as indicated above, including Mr. Tyler and excluding Ms. Bechard.

Discussion followed about the professional development session and how it is connected to the strategic goal of social and

emotional learning and being culturally responsive.

Community Forum

With no one from the community present, there was no community forum.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:35 am.

Kristin Bechard, Secretary for Part of the Meeting

John Tyler, Secretary

Packet Page 4



Summary of Governance Items for September 2022 Board Meeting

Headline Summary

Special Education –
Adoption of the
Missouri State Plan for
Special Education as
EMKS’s Local
Compliance Plan

Context:

o Annually, DESE publishes the Missouri State Plan for Special Education.

o Districts then have three options:

§ Adopt the State’s plan as the District’s Local Compliance Plan.

§ Adapt the State’s plan for the District and get DESE’s approval of adaptations.

§ Develop a District-specific compliance plan and get DESE’s approval of the full plan.

o Historically, EMKS has taken the first option and has adopted the State’s plan as our Local

Compliance Plan. We suggest we do the same in 2022-2023.

o The Board must vote annually to adopt the State’s plan as EMKS’s Local Compliance Plan.

o The full State plan can be found here:

https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/model-compliance-plan-2022

o The changes made to the 2021-22 plan and now incorporated into the 2022-23 plan can be found

here: https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/description-changes-state-plan-effective-june-30-2022. EMKS

has reviewed and is comfortable with all changes.

Board Action: Adopt the Missouri State Plan for Special Education as EMKS’s Local Compliance Plan.

Adoption of DESE’s
Model Policy on
Seclusion & Restraint

Section 160.263, RSMo, requires the local school board of each local education agency (LEA), including

school districts and charter schools, in the state of Missouri to adopt a written policy on the use of

restrictive behavioral interventions as a form of discipline or behavior management technique. The

policy must be consistent with professionally accepted practices and standards of student discipline,

behavior management, health and safety, including the Safe Schools Act. The policy must apply

consistently to all students.

DESE has developed a model policy on Seclusion and Restraint. The model policy aligns with practices

already in place at EMKS or practices that will be implemented at EMKS within the next month and is

more comprehensive than the Board’s existing Seclusion and Restraint policy. Therefore EMKS leaders

propose the adoption of the model policy as EMKS’s policy.

Upon adoption, the policy will replace Policy 2770: Student Welfare- Seclusion and Restraint in the

School’s Board Policies.

Board Action: Adopt the DESE model policy on Seclusion and Restraint

Packet Page 5

https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/model-compliance-plan-2022
https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/model-compliance-plan-2022
https://dese.mo.gov/media/pdf/description-changes-state-plan-effective-june-30-2022


Updates to Board
Policies

Our authorizer, the Missouri Public Charter School Commission (MPCSC) prompts an annual review of

Board Policies, especially to ensure alignment with the Missouri Public Charter School Association’s

(MPCSA) Model Policies. Upon engaging in this review, EMKS leadership identified basic changes that

should be made to Board Policies to 1) make them accurate, and 2) align with MPCSC’s policy

requirements.

We are approaching this work in phases and will be bringing similar proposals to the next several

meetings to ensure full alignment with Model Policies.

Proposed changes to Board policies are provided in redline on the following pages.

Proposed changes in Phase I include the following:

- Replace references to UMC, our former charter authorizer, with MPCSC, our current authorizer. This

impacts the following Board policies:

o Policy 0120: Legal Status- Charter

o Policy 0310: Board Organization- Governing Board Purpose and Roles

o Policy 0311: Board Organization- Statement of Practices

Board Action: Adopt the proposed changes to the above Board Policies

Packet Page 6



Updates to Board Policies

Packet Page 7



Packet Page 8



Packet Page 9



Packet Page 10



Packet Page 11



Packet Page 12



Packet Page 13



Packet Page 14



Packet Page 15



Board Member Terms and Recommendations
As of 8.31.2022

Current Board Member and Terms

● Class A (4 Year Terms; Maximum 2 Terms)

○ Tracy McFerrin (2nd Full Term Expires 08/2023)

○ Juan Rangel (Start Date 11/16/2021; 1st Term Expires 08/2025)

○ Brett Hembree (Start Date 6/15/2022; 1st Term Expires 08/2026)

○ Jerry Williams (Start Date 6/15/2022; 1st Term Expires 08/2026)

● Class B (Foundation Appointment; No Term Limit)

○ Kristin Bechard (2nd Term; Start Date 12/16/2021)

○ Corey Scholes (Start Date 12/16/2021)

Recommendations to the Governance Committee (9.1.2022) for approval at the September 7, 2022 Meeting of Board of Directors

Director Appointments

● Kelley Barnes

Director Renewals

● No new director renewals

Officer Appointments

● Re-appoint current officers for a one-year term

○ Tracy McFerrin - Chair

○ Corey Scholes - Vice Chair

○ Kristin Bechard - Treasurer

○ John Tyler - Secretary (non-voting officer)

Committee Appointments

● Governance Committee*

○ Brett Hembree

○ Juan Rangel

○ Corey Scholes

○ Hannah Lofthus (non-voting; not on discipline committee)

● Finance Committee**

○ Kristin Bechard

○ Jerry Williams

○ Hannah Lofthus (non-voting; not on audit committee)

○ Tracy McFerrin

● CEO Evaluation Sub-Committee

○ Juan Rangel

○ Hannah Lofthus (non-voting)

○ Tracy McFerrin

○ Corey Scholes

○ Kelley Barnes

Other Appointments

● Compliance Officer

○ Katie Pasniewski

● Custodian of Records

○ Katie Pasniewski

Packet Page 16



*The Discipline Committee is comprised of all members of the Governance Committee excluding the Kauffman School CEO

**The Audit Committee and Retirement Benefits Committee are comprised of all members of the Finance Committee (the Kauffman School

CEO does not serve on the Audit Committee)

Packet Page 17


